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ISSUES PRESENTED

(1). WHETHER PLEA COUNSEL WAS INEFFECTIVE BECAUSE HE
WAS OPERATING UNDER A CONFLICT OF INTEREST, WHO WAS A VICTIM, AND

MULTIPLE REPRESENTATIONS OF CO-DEFENDANTS?

(2). WHETHER PLEA COUNSEL WAS INEFFECTIVE FOR FAILING
TO OBJECT AND MOVE THE TRIAL COURT TO ENFORCE THE TERMS AND

STIPULATIONS USED TO INDUCE PETITIONER INTO ENTERING THE PLEA?



STATEMENT OF FACTS

On October 28,2010, Petitioner appeared before the
Honorable Roger L. Couch, Circuit Court Judge , in the Court of
Common Pleas for Spartanburg County, pled guilty and was
sentenced to [four], ten-year consecutive terms of imprisonment.
James Cheek, Esquire, of the Public Defenders Office represented
Petitioner during these proceedings.

On December 17,2010, a hearing was conducted as to the
merits of a motion for reconsideration. This motion was denied.

on May 2,2011, Petitioner filed an Application for
ppst-Conviction Relief (PCR). On May 2,2012, Respondents filed
their return. On November 9,2012, an evidentiary hearing was held
before the Honorable J. Mark Hayes, II, Circuit Court Judge.
Petitioner was represented by Chris Bonds, Esquire; and
Respondents were represented by Suzanne White, Esquire, Assistant
Attorney General. Testifying during this hearing were Petitioner,
plea counsel, and Ryan Sauers of the South Carolina Department of

Corrections.

On January 16,2013, Judge Hayes issued an Order,.

denying Petitioner relief. This Petition follows:



WHETHER PLEA COUNSEL WAS INEFFECTIVE BECAUSE HE WAS
OPERATING UNDER A CONFLICT OF INTEREST, WHO WAS A VICTIM, AND

MULTIPLE REPRESENTATIONS OF CO_DEFENDANTS?

"The Sixth Amendment right to counsel attaches upon
intitiation of adversarial judicial proceedings and at all

critical stages of a criminal trial."” State v. Sterling, 377 S.C.

475, 479, 661 S.E.2d 99, 101 (2008). "To establish a violation to
the Sixth Amendment right to effective assistance of counsel due
to a conflict of interest arising from multiple representations,
a defendant who did not object at trial must show an actual
conflict of interest adversely affected his attorney's
performance. An actual conflict 6f interests occurs where an

attorney owes a duty to a party whose interests are adverse to

Fhe defendant's. Staggs v. State, 372 S.C. 549, 551, 643 S.E.2d
690, 692 (2007).

"Rules governing a lawyer's conduct whenever an actual
or potential conflict of interest arises protect at least three
interests. First, they reduce the 1likelihood of a lawyer
improperly disclosing confidential information: second, they
protect against a lawyer being placed in a position in which
competing loyalties or responsibilitieé may cause the lawyer to

represent the client with less than full vigor; and third, they




preserve a client's reasonable expectations of loyalty arising

out of the attorney-client relationship." United States v.

Nicholson, 475 F.3d 241 (4th Cir. 2007): see generally John
Freeman, Conflicts of Interest: Multiple Ways To Lose, S.C.,
Mar.-Apr., at 11 (1996).

This State's Supreme Court has defined a conflict of
interest as: "when a defense attorney places himself in a
situation inherently conducive to divided loyalties ... 1if a
defense attorney owes a duty to a party whose interests are
adverse to those of the defendant, then an actual conflict of
interest exists. The interests of the other client and the
defendant are sufficiently adverse if it 1is shown that the
attorney owes a duty to the defendant to take some action that

could be detrimental to his other client." Duncan v. State, 281

S.C. 435, 438, 315 S.E.2d 809, 811 (1984)(quoting Zuck v. State

of Alabama, 588 F.2d 436, 439 (5th Cir. 1979)). And there need

not be a prejudice demonstration if an actual conflict of

interest has been established. State v. Gregory, 364 S.C. 150,

153, 612 S.E.2d 449, 450 (2005). Furthermore, a defendant must
show that an actual conflict of interest, or counsel represented
a conflict of interest to establish ineffective assistance of
counsel. Duncan, 281 S.C. at 438, 315 S.E.2d at 811 (gquoting

Cuyler v. Sullivan, 446 U.S. 335, 350 (1980)).

The matter before this Court today 1is one which

presents a claim that the pcr court erred in finding that trial



counsel did not represent an actual conflict of interest, during
the various representations of this case.

When before the trial court, trial counsel informed the
court that he had deep rooted ties to the Spartanburg Memorial
Committee ("victim"), where he had initially represented and
assisted in the original project. (Appendix p. 28, 1. 9; and
Appendix p. 28, 11. 11-19). Petitioner was of a stance and belief
that the representation of this trial counsel wouid greatly
disadvantage his opportunity to a fundamentally fair and
impartial proceeding, as well as representation; that Petitioner
contacted the Clerk of Courts Office, (Appendix p. 28, 11. 16-19;
Appendix p. 101, 11. 10-20), and Chief of the Public Defenders
Office, complaining of the conflict of interest; requesting that
another trial counsel be appointed to the criminal proceedings.
(Appendix p. 145 and 146; Appendix p. 77, 11. 9-17). The pcr
court found that there was no foul when a potential conflicﬁ of
interest occurs.

Yet, looking at the circumstances of this case, it is
evident by the facts and circumstances of this case that there
existed multiple representations with the: (1) victim, i.e.,
Spartanburg Memorial Committe (Ms. Jefferies, Treasurer); (2)
Sharon Thomas (co-defendant); and (3) Wanda Poole (co-defendant).
Trial counsel represented not only the victim in this case, but,
[two] of the co-defendants, plus did not pursue criminal
proceedings against the Treasurers grandson. This Petitioner is

of the belief and stance that, of all the individuals whom were



associated with these «criminal activities, whether it Dbe
relatives/victims/co~defendants, trial counsel failed to
represent this client's rights and it is evident by the facts of
this case.

In furtherance of this Petitioner's stance in this
matter, the Court must realize and take note that, no where in
any proceedings, or records thereof, is there any form of waiver
as to the issue of the actual conflict of interest. At no time
did the trial court, conduct a colloquy, with this Petitioner, as
to whether Petitioner waived the conflict of interest.
Furthermore, it was not discovered by Petitioner until prior to
the pcr proceedings, that trial counsel represented both of the
co-defendants in this case. For there to be a valid waiver to a
conflict of interest, it must not only be voluntary, but it must

be done knowingly and intelligently. United States v. Swartz, 975

F.2d 1042, 1048-49 (4th Cir. 1992); and Hoffman v. Leeke, 903

F.2d 280, 289 (4th Cir. 1990). Petitioner is of the belief that,
if there had of existed a waiver, which there was not, it would
not have been knowing, intelligent or voluntary because,
Petitioner was not aware of the multiple representations of his
co-defendants. Swartz, 975 F.2d at 1049-50; Hoffman, 903 F.2d at
289 (Hoffman's waiver not intelligent "because Hoffman could not

waive what he did not know.")

In Thomas v. State, 346 S.C. 140, 143-45, 551 S.E.2d

254, 256 (2001), this Court held that, the Applicant in the pcr

proceeding demonstrated an actual conflict of interest that




affected Thomas's counsels performance given that, Thomas's
counsel represented Thomas and her Husband in a case where the
solicitor offered a plea bargain that would allow the charge
against one spouse to be dismissed if the other spouse would
plead guilty to the entire amount of cocaine.

In Staggs v. State, 372 S.E.2d 549, 643 S.E.2d 690

(2007), during a pcr proceeding Staggs demonstrated that an
actual conflict of interest had existed and adversely affected
his trial counsel's performance where his counsel, who
represented Staggs father, mother, and brother on related
accessory after the fact of»murder charges, was ineffective for
the multiple representations. See generally Allan L. Schwartz,

Circumstances Giving Rise to Conflict of Interest Between or

Among Criminal Defendants Precluding Representation by Same

Counsel, 34 A.L.R.3d 470 (1970 & 2008 Supp.).

In Lomax v. State, 379 S.C. 93, 665 S.E.2d 164 (2008),

this Court examined an actual conflict of interest where trial
counsel represented Lomax and her husband. During the plea, her
Husband was sentenced to three years, where trial counsel had
argued for his leniency. This Court found in Lomax that the pcr
court erred in finding that Lomax was not prejudiced by trial
counsels performance. Yet, this Court held that once a conflict
of interest was established, prejudice was not a necessary

element for the court to reverse.




The record before this Court is replete with trial
counsel's admissions of the multiple representation relating to
this case. Trial counsel was aware of the dangers in which occur
during these types of representations. Why else would trial
counsel warn or inform this Petitioner of the conflict of
interest, prior to the representation in the guilty plea? After
that Petitioner did all within his limited power to correct the
actual conflict of interest. (See attached hereto, a copy of
Exhibit (A), dated September 13,2010)(Appendix p. 77, 11. 9-11).

Petitioner would argue that, during the course of the
multiple representations, and proceedings, the record
demonstrates that trial counsel assisted [both] co-defendants
with a sentence of five-year with 5-years probation, and the
other with a sentence of two-years and five-years probation.

Edgemon v. State, 318 S.C. 3, 455 S.E.2d 500 (1995)(actual

conflict of interest where counsel convinced solicitor
co-defendant's were less culpable). This Court must take notice
that this Petitioner was sentenced to a forty-year term of
imprisonment with five-years probation to be served after service
of the forty-year sentence. All offenses that were pled to were
non-violent, and basically considered white collar.

Also, during the pcr proceedings a witness was called
to offer testimony concerning a conversation that he had been
privy to when transporting Petitioner to court. Trial counsel

happen to be at the holding cell and confronted Petitioner. A




heated argument ensued and this neutral individual was summoned
to testify.

Ryan Sauers 1is an employee of the South Carolina
Department of Corrections, assignea to the transportation
debartment of the Lee Correctional Institution. He testified that
trial counsel, boldly, admitted to selling this Petitioner "down
the river". (Appendix p. 18, 11. 11-25; Appendix p. 119, 11.
1-25; Appendix p. 120, 11. 1-20). Whether th; statement made by
trial counsel was, in féct, words spoken in anger ... it has been
Petitioner's understanding that when words are spoken in anger,
they are spoken by an honest thought and mind.

Petitioner is of the belief that trial counsel's
performance was deficient where he secured lesser sentences for
two co-defendants and caused the impression of Petitioner being
the initiater or master mind behind this criminal activity;
allowed the Treasurer's grandson to not be prosecuted, where
there was over whelming evidence of the grandson's guilt and
culpability, (See Exhibit (B), dated june 8,2008, attached hereto
and incorporated herewith); and represented the victim and
co-defendants. This demonstrated that there was sufficient
evidence establishing the actual existence of a conflict of
interest.

Petitioner believes that trial counsel was ineffective
during his performance due to the multiple conflicts of interest

that existed, and the pcr court erred in not finding trial

10




counsel ineffective. Petitioner would respectfully demand that
the pcr court's decision be reversed, and this case remanded for

a new trial consistent with this Court's decision.

11




WHETHER PLEA COUNSEL WAS INEFFECTIVE FOR PAILING TO
OBJECT AND MOVE THE TRIAL COURT TO ENFORCE THE TERMS AND

STIPULATIONS USED TO INDUCE PETITIONER INTO ENTERING THE PLEA?

In Santobello v. New York, 404 U.S. 257, 92 S.Ct. 495,

30 L.Ed.2d 427 (1971), an assistant district attorney promised a
criminal defendant that a sentencing recommendation would not be
made if he pled guilty to a lesser offense; the defendant agreed.
At sentencing another assistant district attorney made a
sentencing recommendation because of his ignérance regatding the
prior promise. The United States Supreme Court (USSC) ruled that
it was error for the lower court to accepted his plea. Id., at
262-63, 92 S.Ct. at 499. The USSC held that plea bargains were an
efficient method to administer justice, but that the process must
be safeguarded to ensure the fairness that the process

presupposes. Id., at 261, 92 S.Ct. at 498. The Santobello Court

held: °“When a plea rests in an} significant degree on a promise
or agreement of the prosecutor, so that it can be said to be part
of the inducement such promise must be fulfilled." Id., at 262,

92 s.Ct. at 499.

In United States v. Ringling, the Fourth Court of

Appeals held, "Plea bargains rest on contractual principles, and
each party should receive the benefits of its bargain. Yet, the

analysis of the plea agreement must be conducted at a more

12



stringent level than in a commercial contract because of the
rights involved are generally fundamentally and constitutionally
based."

In United States v. Harvey., 791 F.2d 294 (4th Cir.

1986), the Fourth Circuit Court of Appeals held that vwhen
interpreting a plea agreement, *both constitutional and
supervisory concerns require holding the government to a greater
responsibility than the defendant (or possibility would be either
of the parties to a commercial contract) for impreéisions or
ambiguities in a plea agreement." Id., at 300.

In Alexander v. State, 303 S.C. 539, 402 S.E.28 414

(1991), plea counsel was found ineffective, and the plea entered
involuntaril;, for a fifteen (15) year sentence; vhere counsel
testified that Alexander faced a potential 100-year or life
without parole sentence when Alexander actually faced a possible
maximum of 75-years without parole in all charged offenses. The
charges overlapped and Alexander vwould have received, at most,
tventy-five (25) years on each of the two charges. It was the
Court's decision that "because trial counsel's improper
sentencing advice induced petitioner's guilty plea, the case had

to be reversed. See Hinson v. State, 297 S.C. 456, 377 S.E.2d 338

(1989)(newv trial granted vwhere 1incorrect parole eligibility
advice induced plea).

In Custodio v. State, Opinion No. #£26296 (S.C.Sup.Ct.

filed March 26,2007), petitioner agreed to enter a plea for a cap

13




~of fifteen (15) years. Custodio was sentenced to thirty (30)
years. The pcr court found that there was no evidence in which to
substantiate that Custodio had in fact been promised the
negotiated cap. It was Custodio's position tﬁat his plea counsel
was ineffective for failing to seek specific performance of the
plea agreement, based upon the Court of Appeals decision in Reed
v. Becka, 333 S.C. 676, 511 S.E.2d 396 (Ct.App. 1999).

In Reed, the solicitor made an oral offer, which Becka
accepted, to allov Becka to plea to a lesser offense with a
recommendation of probation. However, after the State consulted
wvith the victim's family, the State withdrew the plea offer. The
trial judge found the offer was valid and denied the State's
motion to withdraw. The Court of Appeals reversed.

The Reed Court held that a defendant does not have a
constitutional right to plea bargain, a trial judge is not
required to accept a plea bargain, and that ordinarily a plea
offer is nothing more than an offer, until it is accepted by the
defendant by entering a court-approved plea of guilty. However,
the Reed Court found the genéral rule is subject to a detrimental
reliance exception, which is stated as: "Absent an actual plea of
guilty, a defendant may enforce an oral plea agreement only upon
a showing of detrimental reliance on a prosecutorial promise in

plea bargaining. Reed, 333 s.C. at 688, 511 S.E.2d at 402, also

state VO Peake: V 345 SOCC 720 545 .S.EeZd 840 (Ct-Appo

14
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2001) (enforcement of an agreement not to prosecute is subject to
tvo conditions: (1) the agent must be authorized to make the
promise; and (2) the defendant must rely to his detrimént on the
promise).

Even if the agreement has not been formalized by the
court, a defendant's detrimental reliance on a prosecutorial
promisé in pléa bargaining may make the plea agreement binding.
Reed, 333 S.C. at 688, 511 S.E.2d at 402-03.

The Reed Court further adopted a rule that the State.
may withdraw a plea batgain offer before a- defendant pleads
guilty, provided the defendant has not detrimentally relied on
the offer. But, the court cannot withdraw after, the actual entry
of the guilty plea by &efendant or any other change of position
by him constitu;ing detrimental reliance upon the arrangement.
Detrimental reliance may be demonstrated vhere the defendant
performed some part of the bargain.

This exception applies to this current circumstance
vhere this Petitioner accepted a plea with a recommendation of
five (5) years, all sentences to run concurrently and five (5)

years probation. The plea agreement went as follows:

SOLICITOR KENDALL: --- is that Mr. Jeter pleads to five
counts of forgery and two counts of petty larceny to run
concurrently with each other and with his probation violation for
-- additionally that Mr. Jeter plead to one count of obtaining

goods by false pretenses, and two counts of receiving stolen

15




goods with a recommendation of a consecutive term of ten years
suspended to five years of probation vwith restitution. The
remaining three charges will be dismissed in this incident, Your
Honor.

(Appendix p.17, 11. 6-14).

As the record reflects, the trial court became
distorted as to the specific terms that induced this Petitioner
to enter a plea under the agreed upon conditions. (Appendix p.
17, 1. 15). Yet, the recommendation was addressed as to the
specific terms that Petitioner would enter the plea of guilt
upon. (Appendix p. 17, 11. 20-25; Appendix p. 18, 11. 1;17)° The
exact terms which the plea was based upon were outlined in the
record now before this Court. And looking at the manner in which
the solicitor placed the'terms and stipulations upon the record,
it wvas the trial court's duty and obligation, sua sponte; to
decline all of the plea agreement or to accept the plea
aéreement. Trial counsel never objected to the trial court's
failure to maintain the terms and conditions which inducgd this
Petitioner to enter the plea, and waive his Constitutional
rights.

Although the trial court addressed the issue that it
could impose a 130-year sentence upon Petitioner, that vwas

something that trial counsel specifically stated would never

16



happen. That this judge would honor the terms of the agreement.
It was the only reason that Petitioner entered the guilty plea.
Had he of known that the trial court would not accept the
agreement, as placed Aupon the record, Petitioner would have
demandgd to pursue his right to confront witnesses, testify and
have a jury of his peers decided his fate. Yet, when the trial
court imposed the sentence of forty-years, excessively beyond the
terms specified in the record and agreement which induced his
guilty plea, such made his plea unknowingly and unintelligently
entered. It was not foreseeable for this Petitioner to have known
that the government would not abide by its own agreement.
Petitioner agreed to accept one punishment and received a greater
one contrary to the stipulations and terms that caused him to
enter the plea.

Petitioner is of the belief that he formed a contract
with the prosecutor, and thereby was due a due process right to
have all stipulations and terms enforced. It is true that the
trial court does not have to accept a plea bargain, but, once it
accepts the plea, Petitioner believes that the terms must be
adhered to. Jusgice would demand that the terms and stipulations
are binding upon all parties, once the plea is entered and
accepted. It 1is evident that the protections due under due
process has fallen extremely short in this case.

Petitioner would argue that, the failure to abide by

17




those terms addressed, specifically within the trial transcript
has deprived him the opportunity to have his right to a knovingly
and intelligently waiver of rights. This has caused the criminal
proceeding to be tainted.

Petitioner would respectfully demand that this Court
find that trial counsel was ineffective where he failed to
enforce, or object, to the sentence imposed due to it far
exceeding the terms agreed upon to induce, or detrimentally
relied upon, thereby invading the mutually agreed upon terms,
causing Petitioner to waive his fundamental constitutional right.
This matter should be reversed and remanded to the Court of

General Sessions for new trial.

18



CONCLUSION

Petitioner would respectfully move this Court to find
trial counsel ineffective for not recusing himself due to
multiple conflicts of interest; and, for failing to object or

enforce the terms and stipulations of the plea agreement.

September 50 ,2013 Respectfully Submitted,

ASUSNR NN
Jeffery Eugene Jeter #131471
Lee Correctional Institution
990 Wisacky Highway
Bishopville, South Carolina
29010-1775

PRO SE PETITIONER
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
In The Supreme Court

APPEAL FROM SPARTANBURG COUNTY
In The Court of Common Pleas

J. Mark Hayes, II, Circuit Court Judge

Jeffery Eugene Jeter ......... Petitioner,
vs.

State of South Carolina ...... Respondents.

PROOF OF SERVICE

I certify that I have served the: (1) Petitioner's pro
se Response to Johnson Petitioner For Writ of Certiorari; (2)
Exhibit (A) & (B): and (3) Proof of Service, by depositing a copy
of the gg%é& in the United States Mail, First Class postage

affixed thereon, addressed as follows:

PAGE (1) OF (2)



SOUTH CAROLINA ATTORNEY GENERALS OFFICE
Suzanne White, Esquire
Assistant Attorney General
Post Office Box 11549
Columbia, South Carolina

29211-1549;

SOUTH CAROLINA SUPREME COURT
CLERK OF COURTS OFFICE
Daniel E. Shearouse, Clerk
Post Office Box 11330
Columbia, South Carolina
29211-1330; and

SOUTH CAROLINA COMMISSION ON INDIGENT DEFENSE
DIVISION OF APPELLATE DEFENSE
Robert M. Pachak, Esquire
Assistant Appellate Defender
Post Office Box 11589
Columbia, South Carolina
29211-1589.

September )6 ,2013 respectfully Submitted,

e oo

Jeffery Eugene Jeter $#131471
Lee Correctional Institution
990 Wisacky Highway
Bishopville, South Carolina
29010-1775

PAGE (2) OF (2)




FILED

DT D*‘ ﬂ: "{)1

/ l
i
SURE R A i
1’) IV EM ‘Eé‘\/ (“rlﬂl\ O

zmnSEP I5 PM 3:10

M. HOPE BLACKLEY

- -
\4/%, @lack)

I
| , Gade R0 WA« ol o 2D (oY N AN

CL\ O & (.OL»L& (\ N\ .?-.-‘cm\_ = C_,\- g 'x«&\\_ < & \(*u\)u\&, ,3\__,QL
"kfo ‘\*\n\ 2 (-\e_\g “\‘l\"\“\\\-- v( . \\ﬂ L\ \\—\ e —3\ o kﬁ\b\-—\\ C_\f\ "«AQ & \\'- —‘L

\\A-\,x \\/\& < vm\h\\- v\f\\b \\\u. L\ A AN \B’r—kﬁa SN \tb (\%M

L\‘\&x\g A L e o (W W \\'\_\\\\} ‘b\axx ‘\\\\. Com Sy

SeaT NN N 2N SLean o o e b e\ A e &\q,l )

\\\QM Ls:‘ ‘%UQM ~\\~,&\4\ KL; 'B\\‘u.\ 'm\ Cirse QKSQI\ A '-~(\,-\»: M

. [ A [ '\ Ao~y ST
v AL \K\&J«N\A\ O ‘\k&'v_ A N AN n\\\cv 7 A Na\ x‘o

A N o 94 SR P E R VRN SOOI S U NN

L f 2-.\k~ k() J\O M(‘\A& "\x\k ;1( '\\"\k <A %’L S\Ak\- \L\X(\BAK_(\\.{‘_____

AN N Moo AN .\\\a‘.\ AU e New veak a3l

NESEN Qk\b-’.\x’IQé‘; N ‘(P\LQ.&LLS&_?_SQCELQ_\C. AN el o \&\ A Qow\»‘\‘;pu\_

\\L \(\\\\m Qt.\c '5\@\«&&& N C&C.{\\\ L\“OQL §\~ ﬁx‘_? ) \\‘_,
llsat o Dot TRaan mmee@a AR A DA Azl

N Creareas uA\\& "//Z C//’\u(c N N &\,M ’)u\ TN

'“‘)L\ S el ‘\P(\\_ Cinac v(\\ L\f\ G’? o and \\'~‘L\r \\o\ VAN

Y
%C’hir&s w//t/fs aud o,/ \.//1:, YV o//,_g e Tei A

NN L \\~ \\- q\*\u. Q\Q«:x \0 AN\ '\\'\H\ NEAC C ol L%\\L,\, ‘D \ o/l

r\\u\r \’\\u. "‘-’ ORL _:}:\z\.‘l'\'\‘. SN C)\’\L WNeua N:\‘r‘-k"}ekg O

\, . : b .
f)\i - \Qo\x\ N 'u\-lS)N\ o ) Lo \, 2 S\\\D VA L \Qu«c,k&
R [a28)  en N e olaasade TIN 2l 2y s

AV IEN \~»?\S>E:>___,',“\\<:> . '@‘u"}g&&’.\ B ;&Q%ﬁa&o%/w%uj&__

MNup CASS o DLe N ¢ .\"\;"_\in\_,“-s';;&\ sy B tAacse <

EXHIBIT (A) ‘ ’6



-

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
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SOLICITOR'S AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG

The State of South Carolina,

Vs.

Jeffrey Eugene Jeter,

N N et e e S S

Defendant.

PERSONALLY. appeared before me the undersigned deponent, who being duly sworn, says that

he/she served the following materials:
5. Co-Def. Statement

1. _Incident report

2. .._Detective notes 6. Rap Sheet

3. Defendants written statement 7. Sol. Rule 5 Request

4. SLED reports - -8 - Audio/Video-Tape:
Other- Notice of Motion and Motion to Revoke Bond-

in this action on ARTHUR L. MOORE, BONDSMAN;

personally-

(L) by delivering

([J) by delivering _, a person of age and discretion ‘
residing at the residence of the defendant and being at said residence

at the time of service

(@(delivering to ﬂdgﬂ Mot E _ atthe place of business MM‘Z&X :

and leaving with him/her copies,of the same at S¥¢ S Cevie S Spartanburg,-x '
, 2010, and that the de@len

South Carolina, on the __/ 2*4" day of _\ Juwe

Is not a party to this action and has no interest therein or connection therewith.
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i SPARTANBURG PUBLIC SAFETY FORMATION CASE NUMBER NCIC
| DEPARTMENT ONLY 07035008 NNQ' ENTD
\ ~ o] o
| 5C0420100 INCIDENT REPORT °
l INCIDENT TYPE COMPLETED | FCRCEDENTRY PREMISE TYPE oIS | TYPEVICTIM
v 7 Individual
- p N i i _ N - SIDE 0B
. 16-13-0030(A) Larceny/Petit or Simple Larceny 23H  ALL OTHER LARCENY “ES NC | YES fonO RESIDENCE/HOME f\_/ Fi\:\sa‘:zsasl re
. {~ Government
. R [ Relig. Oign.
2. T YES ITNG YES |'NO ™ Soc fPublic
i Other
3, IYES I'NC | iYES ITNO £ Unknown
f~ Poclce OH.
= | INCIDENT LOCATION (SUBDIVISION, APARTMENT AND NUMBER, STREET NAME AND NUMBER) 2iP CODE WEAPON TYPE
172 COLLINS AVE, SPARTANBURG, SC 28306-
1 DSPATCH OATE/TIE TVFR_CL
INCIDENT DATE 24 HR. CLOCK TO DATE 24 HR. CLOCK TWWWRRN'U S RRT T LOCATION NO.
06/01/2008 08:00 07/01/2008 16:00 16:00 16:30 3
COMFLAINANTS NAME (LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE) RELATIONSHIP TO SUBJECT RESIDENT ‘RACE[SEX | AGE ETH [ DAYTIME PHONE | EVENING PHONE
JEFFERIES, RUTH ] |'2 n J | 8] F |80y N | £64-583-8551 'v{ .- :.u’s"-
i ;
[ADCRESS CITY STATE 2P CODE LOCATION NO.
172 COLLINS AVE SPARTANBURG sC -
VICTIM'S NAME (LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE) RELATIONSHIP 10 SUBJECT RESIDENT [RACE[SEX [AGE ETH [ DAYTIME PHONE | EVENING PHONE
SPARTANBURG COMMUNITY MEMORIAL COMM # |22 #3 / __F; Th
H =)
HEIGHT | WEIGHT [HAIR EYES FACIAL HAIR, SCARS, TATTOOS, GLASSES, CLOTHING, PHYSICAL PECULIARITIES, ETC.
!
[z, )
% [7DDRESS 133 STATE ZIP CODE LOCATION NO.
E 172 COLLINS AVE SPARTANBURG sC 29306~
VSBENARYACTY) [T YES NO{T  EXPLAIN- COMPLANT OF ANY NONVISBLE NLRES. |~ YES NO &
VICTMNO. 1) USING: ALCOHOL 7 YES NO ™ UNK. I~ DRUGS:F YES NOF™ UNK. ' TYPE:
TWOMINVEH | ™ CNEMANVEH:! = DETECTVESPLASMT. . OTHER|” ]KOAE;' ASSISTED ™ *J-This Jurisdiction, S-Stala.  O-Outof Stata.  U-Unknown.
NAME (LAST. FIRST, MICDLE} RACE |SEX | AGE ETH. DATE OF BIRTH  [HEIGHT[WEIGHTIHAIR |ETES
15 SUSPECT THOMAS, SHARON, DENISE 8 [ F |33y N 12/13/1974 506 | 200 [BLACHBROWN
7 RUNAWAY
E [T WANTED |FACIAL HAIR, SCARS_ TATTOOS, GLASSES, CLOTHING, FHiYSICAL FECULIARITIES, ETC. DAYTIME PHONE | EVENING PHONE
>l C —
864-809-1925 [} [y
£ WARRANT g i
ADORESS CITY STATE ZIP CODE LOCATION NO.
# ARREST 120 TYLER CT SPARTANBURG scC 29301-
AL — -
SUBECTRIO. JUSNG ALCCHOLF™ YES NO [UNK. ™ AFRESTEDNEARCFFENSESCENE [ YES NO IS | DATE(TIME OF OFFENSE DATE/TIME OF ARREST
FTSUMMONS| o o vES NO T LNCE TYPE TOTAL # APRESTED (6/01/2008 8:00:00 AM
[ CAY OF THE WEEK HOWREPORTED A= OFFICER LISPATCHED ONCAIL D= COMPLAINT WRITTENIN DIFF. FACTOR _}A= RESISTANCE/HOSTILITY £ COMPLAINANT FRE-
STM] TI~]T[F S UNK 8= REPORT TAKEN BY PHONE £ OFFICER INITIATED ,B;: m:':gg:geo CALLS ‘e gg!i;;;v}cmroxucuco
Yl 1C= COMPLAINANT WALKED IN F= OTHER I 5= MENTAL SUBJECT N2 NORMAL

ORIGHNAL - BRADLEY, T.L.

CN 7/10/2008 AT 1600 HRS | INV BRADLEY SPOKE TO MS JEFFERIES AT CITY HALL WHO FILED A POLICE REPORT FOR
LARCENY AND FORGERY. MS JEFFERIES STATED THAT SHE IS THE TREASURER FOR THE SPARTANBURG COMMUNITY
MEMORIAL COMMITTEE AND THAT SHE KEEPS THE CHECKBOOK AT HER RESIDENCE IN A WOODEN LOCK BOX. MS JEFFERIES
STATED SHE DISCOVERED CHECKS MISSING FROM THE CHECKBOOK AND OBTAINED COPIES OF THE CHECKS FROM THE
BANK THAT SHE DID NOT SIGN. MS JEFFERIES STATED THAT NO SIGNS OF FORCIBLE ENTRY TO HER RESIDENCE AND
NOTHING ELSE MISSING. MS JEFFERIES STATED THAT HER GRANDSON IS THE ONLY PERSON IN THE HOUSE. 1INV BRADLEY
WILL FOLLOW UP ON CASE.

JURISOICTION OF THEFT
LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY

JleSDICTION OF RECOVERY
N ENFORCEMENT AGENCY

Exhibit (B)

SC0420100
Fp———— 22 TOTAL VALUE
STOUEN 0 )
DRYACED 0 °
BURNED o 0
RECOVERED 0 0
SEZD 0 0
RTINS sr ] ke o o A e el T o s e g e
FEAGONFOREXCEPTIONALCLEARANCE. 1. I OFFENCERDEATH - 21" NOPROSECUTION 3§ EXTRACIONDENED. 417 VCTMDECUNESCOOPERATION. 5 i~ JMENLENOCQUSTCOY.
REPORTING OFFICER(S) JATE kj’,;'g‘sﬂ APPROVING OFFICER OATE N
BRADLEY, T L 07/10/2008 4:00:00 | 0042
FOLLOMP OFFCER
MESTGATON ™ YES MO T

N



Check list for Requestinz Bench Warrants

/" Was Respondent Personally Served

File Has Been Pulled and Reviewed

£y T
Remark Screen Has Been Reviewed

Most Current Address Has Been Verified

-~

/ Order for Requesting Bench Warrant Has Been Prepared
For Signature

/

Judvge Signed Order Requesting Bench Warrant on 2 ’X "\ D

-~ Bench Warrant Has Been Printed and Place in Pick-up Tray for
Sherriff's Office

Date: /)’%\b B By: F/\N\QSM) VPAM:DQ)

Bench Warrant Form Completed, If Needed
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rasult of partiality, prejudice, or corrupt motive; Cummins v.
State, 274 S.C. 26, 260 S.E.2d 187 (1979): Wood v. State, 257
S.C. 179, 184 S.E.2d 702 (1971). ‘

Sao: Sentencing Guidelines, S.C. Code of Law 1976
816-13~10R; £16-13-240(2); §16-13-30A: 16-13-180(2).

CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA (1976)

11,B. 816-13-10,B. Forgery less than $5,000

{8Y. A person who violates the provisions of this section is

guilty of a-

f2). felony and upon conviction must be fined in the discretion
. of the court or imprisoned not more than five years, or both, if

the amount of the forgery is less than five thousand dollars.

§816-13-240(3) Breach/obtain signature or property under false
pretenses, value $£1,000 or less. ’ ‘ v '

& person who by‘false pretense, or representation obtains
the signature of a person to a written instrument or obtains from
andther~person any chattel, moneY) valuahle security,. or other
property, real or personal, with intent to cheat and defraud a

parson of that property is gquilty of a:

(3). A misdemeanor triabhle in magistrates' court if the value of
ﬁhe property is one thousand dollars or less. lpon conviction;
the person must he fined or imprisoned not more than is permitted
by law without presentment or indictment.of the grand jury. Not

more than five years.

11,8. $16-13-30(A) Petit larceny: grand larceny

(a) Simple larceny of any article of goods, choses inb}

r~ Cis
action hank bills receivable chattels, or other artiéﬁe E?f;

personality of which by law larceny may bhe committed, orgéf Shy;_;

o
fixture, part, or product of the soil severed from the socil’ byjan®m™_
: (o] -~} i

unlawful act, or has a value of one thousand dollars or




petit larceny, a misdemeanor, triable in the magistrates court.
UUIpon conviction, the person must be fined or imprisoned not more
than is permitted by law without presentment or ‘indictment by the

grand jury.

§16-13-180(2) Receiving Stolen goods less than $5,000.

Tt 1is unlawful for a person ﬁo buy, receive or possess
stolen goods, chattel or other property if stolen. A person is
quilty of this offense whether or not anyone is convicted of the
theft of the property. A person who violates the provision of
this section is guilty of a: )

(2 Folony, and, upon conviction, must be fined not less than
one thousand dollars, or imprisoned not more than five years if
the value of the property is more than one thousand dollars but

lass than five thousand dollars.
Compare codes to indictments; codes match these!
ARGUMENT

It is «clear that by reviewing the Sentence Sheets and
indictments that the sentencing judge exceeded the guidelines,
and violated S.C. Code of Law (1976) and §17-27-20(A)(4). Counsel
did not obhiect, or properly inform Applicant that the court was
going to exceed the five year sentence promised in the plea
bargain, or take any act of effective representation when
Applicant was sentenced to four ten year consecutive sentences on

original misdemeanor charges.

When Applicant entered a guilty plea he was expecting some

relief and benefit from the plea bargain offered by the Solicitor

. Counsel should have, at all costs, represented Applicants' plea
T 3

i
.

to the court in Applicants' best interest. o

[ )
o
Because the court was going to enhance Applicants';gha

to this level, counsel should have advised Applicant t%at_




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on MAR 76 7008 . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their cath:

FORGERY < $5,000

That the defendant, Jeffrey Jeter, did in Spartanburg County on or about April 4,
2008, knowingly and with the intent to defraud: {1) falsely make, forge, counterfeit, caus
or procure to be falsely made, forged, or willfully act or assist in the false making, forging
or counterfeiting of any writing or instrument of writing; and/or (2) utter or publish as true‘
any false, forged, or counterfeited writing or instrument of writing; and/or (3) willingly act
vor assist in any of the above activities, said writing or instrument of writing being: that the
defendant did forge and publish as true a check, number 292747, in the amount of
$350.00 knowing the document to be forged and for the purpose of théining value or
benefit from the forged document, in violation of §16-13-10(B)(2), THE CODE OF LAWS
OF SOUTH CAROLINA (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

madé and provided. A’QD |
4 e ‘

A(ssus’t‘ANT SOLICITOR




Y

\& AJ0O SNOLLYTOIA UiV a

. 4 AGVIN QUVO ANIL |
: $
, ——— ;o ndWRJ  awvemsssy
e 4134 sse|n . : - . % An@YrEyyeESERS .
.f ’ :.' ' ) o . L . . lZvZ ©/p0D {HAD ) . gl éﬁf\;omvmum.mu
Z2009°APR -] PH {: 4Y - E (g) oL-€1-91 :8p0D DS % SIN - A,
MARC KITCHENS 500°GS > ANIONOA S R

QOGNS L30dY

HAVN EDNELLNES
dean

. - .. N | f@ @J /ﬂ. M VE, b:m&wko I .wuwm
o ey 7N
| - Eumw Reayger - _ ﬁ\b
B - T T

10} JUBWDIPU|

FANVIdD mO ZO_PO<

¥
. . A
. : ~ 3LVIS 3HL -
I . | . E €61L08LIN
A A S — YIGWNN LNVHUYM LSTHYY
i S | ST , , .
- L BOOZ 0 € 4V
oo : © SNOISS3S TY¥ANIO 40 L¥N0D | Gy

| - - . Jouoios Apmog Aoi]

__m::ncmtmnm Jo bcsoo
‘mc__ohmo :Eom Jo myﬁw aylL

Mjpv

9210 SHH8US

SISSANLIM




¢ e 4 i Y LA U UV UL UL LANAL OLO31 U
© COUNTY OF - SPARTANBURG )
{ STATE ' VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2009GS4201443
Jeffrey Eugene Jeter § A/WH: M180193

AKA: ) Date of Offense: _4/4/2008

Race: B Sex: M Age: 44 ) S.C.Code § : 16-13-0010(B

DOB: 06-18-° SS#: )  CDRCode #: _ 2427

Address: oLy )

City,State,Zip:  Spartanburg, SC 29306

DL#: 8046520 SID#; ) SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or XJPLEADS

TO:. Forgery / Forgery, value less than $5;000-(0-10 years)

o

in violationof § 16-13-0010(B of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2427
X] NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS (JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC (J§17-25-45

) w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  {X] As Indicted, { ]Lesser Included Offense, (] Defendant Waives Presentment to‘(’Jrand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: (] Without Negotiations or Recommendation O Negotnated Sent7\{ %co@aanon by the State.
ATTCS%’_,;‘;/ I VL ,'?‘) /»’/ Fap J é -y '(’/ ; : 5

- — sl e i) _._\m___L_; s --f:__~. B _.,J:".:-:.
//4\ EMDALL, i AATT SC Rai# : /.ueknd;‘ﬁt ﬁ‘.’ux néy for De‘ﬁ:ndant SC Bar#’
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the E{ate Department of CoFrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ZO dayeimenths/yearsor [} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of l S days/months/years argl’ol_paymen{

s
N e e = R Lol

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

magths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[] CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /0/2 /d +  grul, ./,%4, y?uz;ﬁ’
[a’ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code ~~  § 24-13-40 to%e calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. ??2 j 5

(5 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminai

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. /
SPECTAL CONDITIONS: T o~ 9 !
(Z/EST]TUTIOV D Defcrrcd (] Def. Waives Hearing B{)rdercd PTUP ) : = -:’,: }
Total: ! é' 2 O plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public SerwéEm]i:yme?‘ - ‘
Ifem Te Obtain GED N rm =
Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. 'E’—“‘ rx’:
. ! ' ——— May serve W/E begining B
5,3 Recinienr: e TS Jubstance Abuse Cotiissiing :_; X
g *Fine: 4 Random Drug/Alcohol testing :Ej W =Er
| ] § 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5 . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutivé we@/monthly
' § § 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 [00 .OD pmts.of§ ___ beginning —<
1 3 Sesamsouincmen S 5 $ peidyo Pubi Deenderbund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7% Oﬁ‘ﬁr l") robetlion, 7o Afcfh bpr [ Huie—
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) 3500 3 500.00 _ an /r/S‘f*—
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) , $25 $ glj. OO
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 ¢ [ Condition Discharge, § 44-53-450(C) requires
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ $350 be paid to the Clerk prior to case disposition
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [j/A)ppointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 400 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
§ 44-53-450(C) (Conditional Discharge) $350 $ : during probation.
3%to County (if paid in installments) s /¥.90
TOTAL S [p48.90
Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy
| Court Reporter: /-
| SCCA/217 (06/2010)

Judge Code: o? /

Sentence Date:

%




~~ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

MAR 76 7004 _
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on : : , the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

FORGERY < $5,000

‘That the defendant, Jeffrey Jeter, did in Spartanburg County on or about April 3,
2008, knowingly and with the intent to defraud: (1) falsely make, forge, counterfeit, cause
or procure to be falsely made, forged, or willfully act or assist in the false making, forging
or counterfeiting of any writing or instrument of writing; and/or (2) utter or publish as true
any false, forged, or counterfeited writing or instrument of writing; and/or (3) willingly act
or assist in any of the above activities, said writing or instrument of writing being: that the
“defendant did forge and publish as true a check, number 292745, in the amount of
$275.85 knowing the document to be forged and for the purpose of obtaining value or
benefit from the fdrged document, in violation of §16—13-10(B)(2), THE CODE OF LAWS

- OF SOUTH CAROLINA (1976), as amended.

~Against the peace' and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. ' \
AN GPING

/ASS(S‘M\@lClTOR _

R
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STATE UF SUUTH CAKULINA ) iN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG % |
CSTATE. e ST ) INDICTMENT/CASE#? 2009GS4200414 -
[ leffrey Eugene Jeter ) A/WE: M180192
A}A- ) Date of Offense: _4/3/2008
Race: B Sex: M Age: 44 ) S.C.Code § : 16-13-0010(B
DOB:  06-18- SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 2427
Address: - ! )
City,State,Zip:  Spartanbure, SC 29306
DL#, ST % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[[] No[J CMV Yes[]] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] »
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [1 CONVICTED OF or (X]PLEADS
TO: Forgery / Forgery, vaiue less than $5:000:(0-10 years)
in violation of § 16-13-0010(B of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2427
X] NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT []JSERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, {]Detendant Waives Presentment to-§rand Jury. (defendant's initials).

The plea is: Dwit,h'out Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentenfe, P_?]ﬁ @tlon by the State.
ATTE’ST %/ "’7'7 ’1 e L o %AA /l / Y am
. - - A it ’1 il
KENDALL MATT - 3C Bard f ;efendap( (/YQérney for Defendan = At R
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [} County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 40 dayrrestaedyears or (J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed _ years
{ and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

%/ CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /alz,;///a v

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code. ° ~ § 24-13-40 to ¥€ calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Rzgistry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

§ . Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is untawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 0r:]:6 232}5 (\,rumnal
g Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. = ;O:

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ‘ < § =i

% [JRESTITUTION: (7] Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  pTUP R
i Total: §$ plus 20% fee: g =7

days/hours Public Serv1ce Emplbymenf;- or-

el ’7{ Ty
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ] ::: = o E‘;
O Set by SCDPPPS 22

Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. S
May serve W/E begining :
Recipient: I

Substance Abuse Counseling <

8E|:6| K
i

“Fine: . Random Drug/Alcohoi testing 0

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5 A . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 8 /00.H0 pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ 5 paid to Public Defender Fund

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ Other'_—— _

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S )

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 025' )

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150  § (J Condition Discharge, § 44-53-450(C) requires
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ $350 be paid to the Clerk prior to case disposition
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § (0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIJA Surcharge) $5 S B5.0D 8§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

§ 44-53-450(C) (Conditional Discharge) $350 $ during probation.

3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 3.9

TOTAL $

133.10 bresiding Judge _ M
Clerk of Court/ Deputy C;/B M@%L_ Judge Code: 37 7
Court Reporter: WU Sentence Date: “ /ﬂ/&%

SCCA/217 (06/2010) LXHIE}T .L




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on MAR 767008 , the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

FORGERY <$5,000

That the defendant, Jeffrey Jeter, did in Spartanburg County on or about June 25,

2008, knowingly and with the intent to defraud: (1) falsely make, forge, counterfeit, cause

or procure to be falsely made, forged, or willfully act or assist in the false making, forging

or counterfeiting of any writing or instrument of writing; and/or (2) utter or publish as true

“any false, forged, or counterfeited writing or instrument of Writing; and/or (3) willingly act
or aésist in any of the above activities, said writing or instrumeht of'writing being: Check

No. 1585, in the amount of $800.00, on an account belonging to the victim Spartanburg

Community Memoﬁal Committee, in violation of §16-13-10(B)(2), THE CODE OF LAWS

OF SOUTH CAROLINA (1976), as amended. | | |

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. ‘ }4“\& ( M

ASSIST TSOL ITOR

-
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; STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
*COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) .
{STATE VS. § INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2009GS4201415
— leffrey Eugene Jeter ) A/WE- M181352
E ) Date of Offense: _6/25/2008

Race: B . Sex: M Age: 44 ) S.C.Code § : 16-13-0010(B

DOB:  06-18 SS#: )  CDRCode#: 2427

Address: _ ) ’

City;State,Zip:  Spartanburg, SC 29306

DLE: S % SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (] CONVICTED OF or {JPLEADS

TO: Forgery/ Forgery, value tess than 35,000 (0-10 vyears)
inviolationof § 16-13-0010(B of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2427
X] NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS (JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45

C w/minor st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted. [JLesser Included Offense, [ )Defendant Waives Presentment tg Grand Jury. efendant's initials)
The pleais: [} Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Sen% X] Regpm tlo by the State
WTEQT et ey 1=y oy o //2% @ /] .

o B (7«12 PRI LN ol U b v VAL .A’r-._/ £ C’*”‘“ i
KENDALL, MATT SC Bar# '/ Pefenddnt ()ﬁAttorne& for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Q/tate Department of Corrections, D County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of /0 dayslnenths/years or (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ~ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/y-ears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
] CONCURRENT or  [¥"CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /6 /,2}’ 10 - oot .~

[ The Defendant is to be given credit for tlme eryed pursuant to S.C. Code 7§ 24-13-40 to be€alculated and applied -4
by the State Department of Corrections. /

("] The Defendant is to be placed on the Centlal Rzgf; of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 ori6-25:85 (Cmmmal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

._.'-"m

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: S = oy
(IRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered  PTUP s 5:5‘.'_?.7;
Total: § plus20% fee: g days/hours Public Servgce Emf)‘}éymeﬁtCD !--
Payment Terms: _ Obtain GED 0 E‘::
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. =z

Mav cerve W/E begining - T

Reviptont Substance Abuse Counseling =
*Fine Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surchargg) $100 S [DD.DO pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-21 1(/})(2) (DU Surcharge) $100 $ 5 paid to Public Defénder Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 by Other'—_ :
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 - $ )
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Preb) $300 3
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ - 15:‘ QQ
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 °§ {0 Condition Discharge, § 44-53-450(C) requires
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ $350 be paid to the Clerk prior to case disposition
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [(] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5.0D § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
§ 44-53-450(C) (Conditional Discharge) $350 $ during probation.
3%to County (if paid in instaliments) 5

TOTAL $ / 53 ?o

Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Depul)f;D Judge Code: Dz/ 5/ 2 P
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: / 0427//5

SCCA/217 (06/2010) [: NHTRIY '




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT -
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

“MAR 26 7008

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County preéent upon their oath:

FORGERY < $5,000

That the defendant, Jeffrey Jeter, did in Spartanburg County on or about June 25,
2008, knox«/ing!y‘and with the intent to defraud: (1) falsely make, forge uomter‘mt cause
or procure to be falsely made, forged, or willfully act or assist in the false making, forglng
or counterfeiting of any writing or instrument of writing; and/or (2) utter or publish as true
any false, forged, or counterfeited writing or instrument of writing; and/or (3) willingly act
or assist in any of the above activities, said writing or instrument of writing being: -Check
No. 1533, in the amount of $800.00, on an account belonging to the victim Spartanburg
Commu'nity Memorial Committee, in violation of §16-13;10(B)(2), THE CODE OF LAWS
OF SOUTH CAROLINA (1976), as amended. '

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. /@ [ j E )

Assns\#ANwlchOR
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STA{'E OF SOUTH.CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
C@UNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) - .
- .STATE = . = - AN ; INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2009GS4201416._.
. Jeffrey Eugene Jeter ) A/WH#  MI81351
AKA: ) Date of Offense: ~ 6/24/2008
Race: B Sex: M Age: 44 ) S.C.Code § . 16-13-0010(B
DOB:  06-18- _ SS# )  CDRCode#: 2427
Address: 3 )
City,State,Zip:  Spartanbure, SC 29306
DL, o g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[J] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (] CONVICTED OF or [XIPLEADS
TO: Forgery / Forgery, value less than $5,000 (0-10 years)
in violation of  § 16-13-0010(B of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2427
X! NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT []SERIOUS {JMOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC [(1§17-25-45
’ . w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment tg.Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Sentepice 2\@ W@ation by the State.
ATIEST, 5”7 7212 . . LS v i/ s P pr i
W% = 7242 Z L S GEAl P 287

¢ KENDALL, MATT SC Bar# efendant 99& for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Cdfrections, [_] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of Z/ despatrrromrhs/years or (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/c;r_pa)'ment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. )
[)] CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /&4/224 ?ﬂ ¢+ M: é m;.,ﬁ:
Z"The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code’. § 24-13-40to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Regls)t:y of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: T xo9

I:]RESTITUTION; [:] Beferved D Def. Waijves Hearing D Ordered” PTUP - = })ﬁ
Total: §  plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public ServiccéfEm;ilTéym@gE
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0 7 ‘f D
[} Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.  r= ™

. May serve W/E begining *% T
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling £T ;‘
*Fine: Random Drug/Alcohol testing ~ ""[ ()  5X
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ : . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutivé weSRly/mozthl
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge). $100- 5 IDD. DD pmts. of $ beginning _ N
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) S_IOO $ 3 paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 $ Other‘h
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) » $25 $ :
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ (;?5 )
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 (J Condition Discharge, § 44-53-450(C) requires
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ $350 be paid to the Clerk prior to case disposition
§ 56-53-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § {] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIJA Surcharge) £5 $ 5 .00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
§ 44-53-450(C) (Conditional Discharge) $350  § during probation.

$

@«

3%to County (if paid in installments) 4.90
TOTAL ' .90

: Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cle;D Judge Code: /f/’?r— , p:
Court Reporter: ] 12 ! Sentence Date: U/ /} /25//0

SCCA/217 (06/2010) ~

EXHIRIT 1
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) , INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

MAR 76 9009

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on , the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

FORGERY < $5,000

That the defendant, Jeffrey Jeter, did in Spartanburg County on or about

- September 7,-2008, knowingly and with the intent to defraud: (1) falsely make, forge,

counterfeit, cause or procure to be falsely made, forged, or willfully act or assist in the
false making, forging or counterfeiting of any writing or instrument of writing; and/or (2)
utter or publish as true any false, forged, or counterfeited writing or instrument of writing;
and/or (3) willingly act or assist in any of the above activities, said -writing or instrument of -

writing béing: that the defendant did forge and publish as true a check #2250 in the

‘amount of $275.31 knowing the document to be forged and for the purpose of obtaining

- value or benefit from the forgéd document, in violation of §16-13-10(B)(_2), THE CODE

OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA (1976), as amended.

-Ag'ainst the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

<
made and provided. - %ﬂ ( C \Q)\O

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




A8 AOSNOLLYTOIA DU(7E.

) AQVAQUVO BN
h@ﬂﬁ@% ; QNV LNBWSSESSY -
' 4134 sse|) i §&a%z$whmmum@@mﬁ@om
.9po .

@ Amvuwm.ﬁwvo“wﬂmuw 08 SENVHUVA GRIOTHD

: ANl b

000°6$ > AYIDYHOA GOV ™

10} Juawioipu} . GEEHTLNOd]
_ S

\u.m 101ay3 mDSz muz.:zup

wn
5 ~/\.v ﬂ 218
S Q \oi,qu)@*o\:o@mn@o
=)
7D . . , e Q
o lojer Aaigar | ;\\N\Q\\ﬂ Aw.\m\ ._\,_3,\:, I Q
e . . : & L ;..1\,,

CAMNF ANVYO 40 NOILOV

w>
31V1S IHL

LOSLLLN
HIGWNN LNVHEVM 1S3H8V

RRETN

00z 0 & A

SNOISS3S TVYINTO 40 LdNOI

-doj1oijos ‘Apmon) Aaug

Banquepeds jo Ajunon . ad >tu

ey

Aairan 5

eulj0JBD UINOS JO 83BIS Ul
3 SdSSIANLIM




R T U T s A DA

--- Recipient:— . - - e B e . -

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
{ COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2009GS4201802
{ Jeffrey Jeter )  AWHE_MII166!
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _9/7/2008
Race: B Sex: M _ Age: 44 ) S.C.Code § : 16-13-0010(B
DOB:  06-18- SS#: ! )  CDRCode #: _ 2427
Address: )
City,State,Zip:  Spartanburg, SC 29306
DL# 8046520 SIDE: ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes{ ] No[[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (7] CONVICTED OF or X]PLEADS
TO: Forgery / Forgery, value less than $5,000
in violation of § 16-13-0010(B of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2427
X! NON-VIOLENT ] VIOLENT []JSERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS []Mandatory GPS(CSC [ 1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Gyahd Jury. defendant's initials)
The plea is: [ ) Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence/ Z ?o ation by thv State.
ATTEST' e ‘f,/ R '—” L 3 — c. A = s j_/ e . ‘ Y /) gl T
—T ~ R /._,,‘ S | A G ”“’"’ ..47'-'“' 5
DALL, MATT SC Bar# ? 77 Defen ant mey SCBar# .
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [ State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
~ for a determinate term of f ” daysgggpashsyears or ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probatlon which are incorporated by reference. |

[3“CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: !JJ’Z/Q of  pw ﬂ;!!

[+ The Defendant is to be given credit for time ser d pursuant to S.C. Code 24-13:40 to be cafculated and applied
by the State Department of Corvections. <7 f Zj

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Rgi{(' of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered  pPTUP
Total: $ plus20%fee: § days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
{1 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begmmg

— S S .%!fﬁ:hra,‘wn})gg Coungeling. RS I B

*Fine: Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 ' Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthty
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) sic0 S [6p.0p pmts. of $ -~ beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DU Surcharge) $100 $ ) paid to Public Defender Fund

§ 56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 $ Oth;—————

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ ’

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 4.0

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 °°§ [] Condition Discharge, § 44-53-450(C) requires
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ $350 be paid to the Clerk prior to case disposition
8§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 4 00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

§ 44-53-450(C) (Conditional Discharge) $350 3 during probation.

3%to County (if paid in installments) $ J.7°

TOTAL $ /33.90 _/
) Presiding judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy C;P ¥ Judge Code: p?/ rv , ,
Court Reporter: {7 l / Sentence Date: / { VA4 ;57 Zi
SCCA/217 (06/2010)

. 4

:



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the

SEP 30 2010

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

Larceny/Petit or Simple Larceny - 3" or Subsequent

That Jeffrey Jeter, did in Spartanburg County on or about August 6,
2010, take and carry away goods and/or monies vaiued af Two Thousand
Dollars or less, to wit: business checks belonging to New Deals Market, with
the intent to deprive the owner, permanently of such property. Further, that
the Defendant has at least (2) two or more prior convictions for Property
Crimes, all in violation of §16-13-30 (A), and §16-01-0057, THE CODE OF
LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

o, gt G

ASSlsﬂNT. SOLICITOR

case made and provided.
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STATE OF S¢-UTH CAROLINA )
UNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
ETATE VS| ;
Jeffrey Eugene Jeter )

AKA:; )
Race: 13 o Sex: M Age: 4 )
DOB:  On-1r- SS#: )
Address: )
City,State.Zip: < partanbure, SC 29306 )
DL#: SID#: )
*CDL Yes[ | ‘ei] CMV Yes[] No[ | Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

In disposition « -

TO: Larceny

in violaticn ¢
X} NON-!

The charge ix:
The plea is:

WHERE!:

for a determir

and/or to -
,of S

months/v =~

prohyptine
CONCU
[ The 1™
b)’ the Sic !
{] Thei- -t
Puersuan: ¢
Dotect 7
CIRESTY
Tot:l:
Pavewent o
{1 sers SC
ka: _
*Fine
gri12
E11
12 AY
§ 5 50
g N
Prov o . 1(:
§ i
g Vot ’
g 2 .
& 142(1)
Pr: )5
§ Tt
30
T¢
Cl-
Co P nor

L
-

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2010GS4205617

A/WH: M122390

Date of Offense:  8/6/2010

S.C.Code § : 16-13-0030(A)
CDR Code #: 3419

SENTENCE SHEET

the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (1 CONVICTED OF or [XJPLEADS
‘etit or Simple Larceny - $2.000 or less (0-10 years)
16-13-0030(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3419
r [[] VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS {CIMandatory GPS(CSC [18§17-25-45
) w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
“As Indicted.  [T]Lessér Included Offense, [} Defendant Waives Presentment tc Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

“/ithout Negotiations or Recommendatior:,

77213
SC Bar#

O MATT

- Defendant is commited to the

of' §

- plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

(] Negotiated Senten@

7 % Defen%l

B{tate Department of Corrections,
“ormoof ZQ darysiaantheryears or

: provided that upon the service of

[[] under the Youthfui Offender Act not to exceed

}énon by the State:

) A Regs

Upa /,%,i

* SCBar#
[] County Detention Center,

tothiey for Defendant

years
days/months/years and/or payment

“hjeet to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

- incorporated by reference.
I" or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code

aent of Corrections.OZf,Z
is 10 be placed on the Central

/{%/25//0 o

24-13-40 16 be calculated and applied

egistry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

- {7 Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminai
*{o ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

] Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing
plus 20% fee: $

D Ordered

s 1075 %) $
av. Surcharge) $100 $ lw%
© Surcharge) $100 $
<essment) $12 3
©oath Test) $25 $
<1/Prob) $300 $
“wree. Funding) $25 $ és QD
ot Surcharge) $150 $
ath Test Fee) $30 $
¢ Assessment) $d0/ea §
“urcharge) $3 $ 5.00
‘fional Discharge) $350 $
id i installments) $ d qD
$ [33.90

Pl et ——

PTUP

days’/hours Public Service Employment

Obtain GED 0
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp

Mav serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling U
Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
pmts. of § beginning

$ paid to Public Defender Fund
Other:

(] Condition Discharge, § 44-53-450(C) requires
$350 be paid to the Clerk prior to case disposition
[7] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation.

Presiding Judge
Judge Code:

L/3

Sentence Date:

v;7o7




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on SFp 30 2010 . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

Larceny/Petit or Simple Larceny - 3™ or Subsequent

That Jeffrey Jeter, did in Spartanburg County on or about June 27,
2010, take and carry away goods and/or monies vatued at Two Thousand
Doliars or less, to wit: US Currency in the amount of One Hundred Thirty
Dollars ($130.00), with the intent to deprive the owner, permanently of such
property. - Further, that the Defendant has at least (2) two or more prior
convictions for Property Crimes, all in violation of §16-13-30 (A), and §16-
- 01-0057, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976, as
amended). |

' .
Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

/%/‘////

ASSIBTANT SOLICITOR

" case made and provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on B W\RLH WY the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

RSG/RECEIVING STOLEN GOODS >$1000

That the defendant, Jeffrey Jeter, did in Spartanburg County on or about March 28,
2008, buy, receive or possess stolen goods, described as follows: checks, of the value
of less than One Thousand Dollars, such goods having been feloniously taken ahd
carri_ed' away with intent to deprive the owner, R.L. Jordan Oil Co_m'pany, thereof
permanently of such goods, and the said defendant knew or had reason tb believe such
goods had been stolen, in violation of §16-13-0180 (1), CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH

CAROLINA, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided. ‘ ( 2),'

‘ASSISTwOLlCIT@R/
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2009GS4201419
kL ' Jeffrey Eugene Jeter ) A/WHE MI180200
AKA: ) Date of Offense: ~_3/28/2008
Kace: B Sex: M Age: 44 )y SC.Code § :_16-13-0180(1
DOB:  06-18- CSH: )  CDRCode#: __ 0512
Address: e vy )
City State,Zip:  Spartanburg, SC 29306
DL#: 8046570 . SID#: g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[J CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or (XIPLEADS
TO: RSG /Receiving stolen goods, value less than $1,000 (0-10 years)
in violationof § 16-13-0180(1 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0512
(X] NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [[IMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
’ w/minor. ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, {]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [_] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Sente{X] 0:?\ ytion by the State.
ATTEST?M/ e g g 1IN, - ;,/;«" oy
B FTEI S Vil 1% v

. e A3 e -
P - ' L : il L AN -
3 KENDALL, MATT SC Bar# efendafit Vﬁ‘ome& for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the B‘/State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of f / daystnonthslyears or [[] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 4042 f//ﬂ I ﬂzﬁﬁ W

[[1 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code- § 24-13-40 to be cdlculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. % '
[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Réistry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

' SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DIRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [l ordered  pTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms:

days/hours Public Service Employment

Obtain GED N
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

-
Ll

Random Drug/Alcohol testing ~ [7]

yber o Abires S evvanalica
— Substancs Abise Counseling

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5 . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S [00.00 pmis. of $ beginning.
§14-1-211iA)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S $ paid to Public Defender Fund

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ Other'——

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ ’

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ % 00

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 % [] Condition Discharge, § 44-53-450(C) requires
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $350 $ $350 be paid to the Clerk prior to case disposition
§ 56-5-2942(}) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5.0 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

§ 44-53-450(C) (Conditional Discharge) $350 $ : during probation. .
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 3.9n.

TOTAL S [33.90

Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy C179 ( 6 2 4 74&22}42 Judge Code: 07/3)" . py
Court Reporter: - Fo e (Y. A , Sentence Date: v /f&f//a

SCCA/217 (06/2010)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

MAR 76 7009
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on ., the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

RSG/RECEIVING STOLEN GOODS >$1000<5000

That the defendant, Jeffrey Jeter,, did in Spartanburg County on or about July 15,
2008, buy, receive or possess stolen goods, described as follows: 22 inch chrome Bazo
spinner rims, of the value of less than One Thousand Dollars, such goods having been
feloniously taken and' carried away with intent to deprive the owner, Shorrell Linder, -
thereof permanently of such goods, and the said defendant knew or had reason to
believe such goods had been stolen, in violation of §16-13-0180 (2), CODE OF LAWS

OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided. >

“ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
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$TATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

/COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ;

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2009GS4201420

Jeffrey Eugene Jeter ) A/WE:  MI181939

AKRA: : ) Date of Offense: _7/15/2008

Race: B Sex: M Age: 44 ) S.C.Code § : 16-13-0180(2

DOB: 06-18- SS#: ) CDR Code #: 0513

Address: ] )

City,State,Zip:  Spartanburg, SC 29306

DL#: SIDh ; SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[[] CMV Yes[ | No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTEDOF or [XIPLEADS

TO: RSG /Receiving stolen goods, value more than $1,000 but less than $5,000 (0-10years)

in violation of § 16-13-0180(2 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0513

X] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

A ' w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted. [|Lesser Included Ottense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sent@/) Rﬁgyﬁyion by the State.
AL — ISty o AT U A e P
/ KENDALL, MATT SC Bar# tornef for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of {0 <daysinenths/years or ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
8 and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
i -

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

proba#ion, which are incorporated by reference.

B/agNCURRENT or [} CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: éﬂéé%{/o o ﬂr&é - ',@ﬂqut_,
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code: 24-13-40 to be cakulated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. - 02 £2d

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central RegZﬁya of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. ’

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
CIRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred { ] Def. Waives Hearing {JOrdered  pPTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: & days/hours Public Service Employment ‘
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0 ’
[} Setby SCDPPPS _ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

- May serve W/E begining )
Recipient: - .= —~Substance Abuse Counseling il -
*Fine: Random Drug/Alcohol testing |
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /060.0D pmts. of $ beginning
§]‘.H-21 I(é)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ EEE—

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $£500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ &5 0fh
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150  § (] Condition Discharge, § 44-53-450(C) requires
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ $350 be paid to the Clerk prior to case disposition
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
. Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 § 508 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
§ 44-53-450(C) (Conditional Discharge) $350 $ during probation.
3%to County (if paid in installiments) $ 3 90 M
TOTAL s 133.90 Presiding Judge /

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cler) f 6 Zj . { 74;’&‘ g2 Judge Code: =25 )
Court Reporter: yAu _’4,[//(/ Sentence Date: 7 /d’/ﬂm

SCCA/217 (06/2010)

o
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
)

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on

MAR 26 7000
Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath

the
OBTAINING MONEY BY FALSE PRETENSES>$1,000

That the defendant, Jeffrey Jeter, did in Spartanburg County on or about
July 29, 2008, with the intent to cheat and defraud the victim, EZ Money

Pawn, obtain money belonging to said victim, valued less than $1,000.00
by means of false pretenses and representations, to-wit: By pawning rims

that were not his to sell; in violation of §16-13-240 (3), CODE OF LAWS OF
SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case
made and provided.

Sl (AT

T SOLICITOR
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{STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
{ COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ; S
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2009GS4201421
. Jeffrey Eugene Jeter ) A/WH: M181940
KA: ) Dateof Offense: _7/29/2008
Race: _B_ 0 Sex: M Age: 44 ) S.C.Code § : 16-13-0240(3
DCB:  06-18- SS#:! )  CDRCode#: _ 1186
Address: )
City,State,Zip: Spartanbure, SC 29306
DL#: _ SIDE 3 SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[_| Hazmat Yes[] Neo[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was- [C] CONVICTED OF or [X]PLEADS
TO: Breach / Obtain signature or prop. under false pretenses, value $1 ,000 or less (0-10 years)
in violation of  § 16-13-0240(3 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 1186
[Xi NON-VIOLENT [T VIOLENT []JSERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted. [ JLesser Included Offense, []Detendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [_]Without Negotiations or Recommendaticn, (1 Negotiated Sentex}cg 7] R%(yny}ergézion by the State,
ATTEST. .. ot ~ 5, [ K7, 7 7, .
o 77213 / ; U o oz
KENDALL, MATT SC Bar# Defendafit orney Xor Defendant SC Bartt

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [E/State Department of ections, [ County Detention Cemér,
for a determinate term of Zd deysimentha/years or [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ o : provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § - ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probatiofi, which are incorporated by reference.

B%uOGTiCURRENT or {"] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: (1 4 s \

[t The Defendant is to be given credit for time seryed pursuant to S.C. Code | § 24-13-40 to b&calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. / 51%

[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminai
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: ] beferred [T} Def. Waives Hearing {]Ordered  pTUP

Total: § ___ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
i Payment Terms: : Obtain GED 0

(L Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining,

E Recipient: Sutstance Abuse Counseling O
% *Fine: Random Drug/Alcohol testing O

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5 . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge), $100 $ {T 0 00 pmts. of $ beginning

§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ paid to Public Defender Fund

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ Other'———__

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ ’

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $300 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. I'unding) $25 $ 35 QQ

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 % (] Condition Discharge, § 44-53-450(C) requires

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ $350 be paid to the Clerk prior to case disposition

8§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vchicle Assessment) $40/ca § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $3 $ 500 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

§ 44-53-450(C) (Conditional Discharge) $350 $ during probation.

)

&3

3%to County (il paid in installments) ’ D
TOTAL .90
Presiding Judge
Clerk ofC«*lli‘lfl’\‘l"'l.\.’C? { é 2 . ZZ%Q - Judge Code: /Q/ 3: Yy
Court Reporicr: \ Vé/ﬂ, Sentence Date: (V /0/’/4&/’//0

SCCA217 (06291 r
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